Fr. Luís Gonzaga Alves CARNEIRO

Born in Negrelos, Concelho de Santo Tirso, on 08 December 1902, he entered the Society of Jesus on 19 August 1924, in Oya, Spain. He did his philosophical studies in Oya. He did his regency at Nun'Alvres Institute, at Caldas da Saúde and at the Apostolic School in Guimarães (1932 – 1935). He studied theology in Enghien, Belgium and at Entre-os Rios, Portugal (1935 – 1939). He was ordained priest on 11th October 1938, in Braga and took his final vows on the 2nd February 1941, in Macieira de Cambra. In 1942, he left for Zambézia Mission (Mozambique). He worked in the Lifidzi and Boroma missions and founded the Marara mission (1945). On his return to Portugal, in 1951, he worked in the colleges of S. João de Brito and at Instituto Nun'Alvres. From 1976, he helped at the parish priest of Campelos, Guimarães. He died on 21 July 1992.

(Cf. APSI, Livro das entradas; Necrológio; JESUÍTAS..., n. 186, Setembro/Outubro 1992).